Mastercreation TFS

From: Maya Rajguru

Sent: 09 July 2024 12:08

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey

Subject: FW: Payment Advice - TFS

Attachments: Payment Advice_SKM EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT (INDIA) LTD.pdf
Hi Omkar,

Refer trail mail and do the needful.

Vendor Name SKM EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT (INDIA) LTD
Entity: BLR

Regards,

Maya Rajguru

From: Nithy.SK_BDM_SKM_EGG <commercialbesteggs@skmegg.com>

Sent: 08 July 2024 10:13

To: Maya Rajguru <maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Payment Advice - TFS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,
Please assign to forward the payment advice mails to the following mail id’s only for Vendor Name SKM EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT (INDIA) LTD

asmhoreca@skmegg.com; tmdoml @skmegg.com; commercialbesteggs@skmegg.com

please do the needful ASAP.



Thanks and regards,
Nithy.SK/SKM EGG PRODUCTS/96266-75444

From: ASMHORECA\SKMEGG <asmhoreca@skmegg.com>
Sent: 05 July 2024 15:38

To: eppaccs2@skmegg.com

Cc: commercialbesteggs@skmegg.com

Subject: FW: Payment Advice - TFS

FYI

Thanks and Regards.

Sayabanna

Sr. Sales Manager- Karnataka

Mobile : 9003999024

Email id . asmhoreca@skmegg.com

SKM EGG PRODUCTS

SKM EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT (INDIA) LIMITED

Regd. Office : 185, Chennimalai Road, Erode — 638 001

Factory : Erode — Karur Main Road, Cholangapalayam — 638 154
Erode District , Tamilnadu , INDIA
Website . http://www.skmegg.com

From: TFS Payment Advice Acknowledgement [mailto:invoices@travelfoodservices.com]
Sent: 04 July 2024 09:31 PM

To: blgmtl@skmegg.com

Cc: blgmtl@skmegg.com; asmhoreca@skmegg.com; finance@skmegg.com

Subject: Payment Advice - TFS

Greetings from the TFS!!,



Please find attached payment advice against recent payment release by TFS Group..

Also note, you may receive payment within 2 to 3 working days post receipt of this email.

This is auto-generated email hence do not respond to this e-mail.



